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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Marguerite McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk 

Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during May 201 1 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during May 201 1 identifying 
whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. Of the 4 
documents listed, 4 should be retained and zero may be returned. 

cc: Chuck Hill 
Dale Mailhot 
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During May 2011 

Office of Auditinv and Performance Aodvsis 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STFJATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN 

100007-E1 Environmental cost 05266-10 WU Staff recom fld; APAiPrestwood - 1( - recovery clause. Brown awaiting order (CONFTDENTIAL) 
Workin pa ersVol 
4 of5 tg,r &L 
for environmental 
cost recovery 
clause audit 
(Audit Control No. 

5786-10 and 
... / 

Brown awaiting order 
05269-iO wu Staffrecorn iid; I( - 

for environmental 
cost recovery 
clause audit 
(Audit Control No. 

5786-10 and 

05786-10 Wu Staff remm fld; FPL Kaufer - / - AF 4- 

DNsO5266- t 0, 

091 24- IO) 

bertain audit work 
papers provided 
to staff pursuant 
to Audit No. 

05269-10, and 

Brown awaiting order CO IDE TIAL) 

09-363-4-1. See 
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Total number of records: 4 


